Office of the Development Commissioner, Sri City SEZ(Multi Product), Sathyavedu Mandal, Chittoor District, A.P. Pin : 517 588.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE UNIT APPROVAL COMMITTEE FOR M/S. SRI CITY (P) LIMITED, MULTI PRODUCT SEZ.

...... UAC Meeting No. 2 of 2015-16 Dtd. 29.07.2015

The Meeting of the Unit Approval Committee was held **on 29-07-2015** at 02.30 PM at Business Centre, Sri City SEZ, Satyavedu Mandal, Chittoor District, A.P. Pin – 517 588.

Members Present:

- Shri A. Chandrasekhar Reddy, IRS, Deputy Commissioner of Customs, C.E. & S.T., O/o The Commissioner of Customs, Central Excise & Service Tax, 7/86A, Amaravathi Nagar, West Church Compound, Tirupati – 517 502.
- 2) Shri Krishna Kumar. P, IRS, Asst. Commissioner of Income Tax, O/o the Commissioner of Income Tax, Aayakar Bhavan, Tirupati 57 501
- 3) Shri A. Ramalingeswara Raju, General Manager, Govt. of A.P., Department of Industries, District Industries Centre, Chittoor District, Chittoor-517 501 A.P.
- 4) Shri P. V. Kishore Reddy, Asst. Environmental Engineer, A.P.P.C.B., Regl. Office, Narasimha Teertham Road, Tirupathi-517501.
- 5) Shri K. V. Ramana, Specified Officer, Sri City SEZ,
- 6) Shri C. Sampath, Authorized Officer, Sri City SEZ,
- 7) Shri Ramandeep Singh Gill, Manager–Projects, M/s. Sri City Pvt. Ltd. (Rep. of Developer)

Shri A. K. Choudhary, ITS, Development Commissioner, Sri City SEZ (Multi Product) and Chairperson, Unit Approval Committee welcomed the Members and apprised them briefly about the proposals placed before the Committee for their consideration. The items listed in the Agenda and Supplementary Agenda were discussed and following decisions were taken.

AGENDA: 1 Ratification of the Minutes of the Meeting of the Unit Approval Committee held **on 03.06.2015.**

The Approval Committee **ratified** the Minutes of the Meeting of the Unit Approval Committee held on **03.06.2015.**

AGENDA: 2 (a): No proposal has been received from the Developer, M/s. Sri City Pvt. Ltd.

AGENDA: 3 (a):

Proposal of M/s. M S R Garments Pvt. Ltd., Chennai – 600 096 for grant of Letter of Approval for setting up an unit in Sri City SEZ for manufacture of Handmade Woolen Suits(Jacket & Trouser), Cotton Shirts and Handmade Trial Suits(Jacket & Trouser) made out of Cotton + Viscose blended fabrics. The Proposal covered under Rule 18 (6) of SEZ Rules, 2006.

The Unit Approval Committee discussed and **approved** the proposal.

AGENDA: 3 (b):

Proposals of M/s. Astrotech Steels Pvt. Ltd., for (1) Approval for Enhancement in Production Capacity from 26422 MT/PA to 30000 MT/PA. (2) Broad banding approval request to include 'Screws' and 'DC/AC Driven Screw Driver' in LoA. and (3) Approval for appointment of M/s. Sri City Projects Pvt. Ltd., as principal contractor for expansion of factory.

Member from APPCB observed that as per revised CPCB guidelines, by virtue of additional investment of more than Rs. 10 Crores in Plant and Machinery, the unit will be categorised as Heavy Industry and fall under red category. He also informed to the UAC that at present M/s. Sri City Pvt. Ltd., the developer holds Green and Orange Categories approval only for SEZ & DTZ from APPCB. Unless the Developer apply for amendment for Red Category status also for Sri City SEZ & DTZ, technically the unit cannot implement the expansion. Further the unit shall have to apply to APPCB for revised categorization and obtain new CFE / CFO (Consent for Establishment/Consent for Operation).

Except for above observation of Member from APPCB, the proposals are in order.

The Unit Approval Committee discussed and **approved** the above three proposals subject to the following conditions:

- 1. The unit shall obtain prior approval from APPCB before implementation of the expansion and enhancement in production capacity.
- 2. The unit shall not be allowed to import or procure duty free goods related to the above proposals before obtaining CFE/CFO or other approvals as the case may be from APPCB.
- 3. The unit shall submit copies of approval from APPCB to this office.
- 4. The unit shall maintain separate books of accounts for the proposed 3 activities approved above.
- 5. The unit shall execute additional BLUT for the above proposals.

<u>AGENDA : 4 (a):</u>

Units, which have completed one year of operation as on 31.03.2015 (for 2014-15) from the date of commencement of commercial production, have been monitored as per Rule 54 of SEZ Rules, 2006, as under.

- 1. M/s. Venture Automotive Tooling India Pvt. Ltd Positive NFE achieved for 2014-15 & Cumulative Period of 5 years 1 Month.
 - The UAC reviewed and noted the performance of the Unit.
- 2. M/s. Control Components India Pvt. Ltd Positive NFE achieved for 2014-15 & Cumulative Period of 4 years 4 months.
 - The UAC reviewed and noted the performance of the Unit.
- 3. M/s. TIL Health Care Pvt. Ltd Positive NFE achieved for 2014-15 & Cumulative Period of 3 years.
 - The UAC reviewed and noted the performance of the Unit.
- 4. M/s. Rockworth Systems Furniture (India) P Ltd Positive NFE achieved for 2014-15 & Cumulative Period of 3 years 6 months.
 - The UAC reviewed and noted the performance of the Unit.
- 5. M/s. Nui Pulp & Paper Industries Pvt. Ltd Positive NFE achieved for 2014-15 & Cumulative Period of 2 years 11 months.
 - The UAC reviewed and noted the performance of the Unit.
- 6. M/s. Pina Abrasives India Pvt. Ltd Positive NFE achieved for 2014-15 & Cumulative Period of 4 years 1 month.
 - The UAC reviewed and noted the performance of the Unit.
- 7. M/s. Satyavedu Reserve Infotech Pvt. Ltd., Positive NFE achieved for 2014-15 & Cumulative Period of 2 years.
 - The UAC reviewed and noted the performance of the Unit.
- 8. M/s. Premium Ingredients Food Services India Pvt. Ltd. Positive NFE achieved for 2014-15 & Cumulative Period of 2 year 6 months.
 - The UAC reviewed and noted the performance of the Unit.
- 9. M/s. Vital Paper Products Pvt. Ltd., Positive NFE achieved for 2014-15 and Cumulative Period of 2 year 1 month.
 - The UAC reviewed and noted the performance of the Unit.

- 10. M/s. Kusakabe India Pvt. Ltd., Positive NFE achieved for 2014-15 (7 months only). One year has not completed as on 31.03.2015.
 - The UAC reviewed and noted the performance of the Unit.
- 11. M/s. R. N. Photocoating Pvt. Ltd., Positive NFE achieved for 2014-15 (8 months only). One year has not completed as on 31.03.2015.
 - The UAC reviewed and noted the performance of the Unit.
- M/s. West Pharmaceuticals Packaging India Pvt. Ltd., Positive NFE achieved for 2014-15 (10 months only). One year has not completed as on 31.03.2015. The UAC reviewed and noted the performance of the Unit.
 - The UAC reviewed and noted the performance of the Unit.

The UAC decided to direct the other units to submit APR immediately. In case their audit has not been completed, provisional APR may be submitted.

Supplementary Agenda No. 1

Proposal of M/s. Valmet Engineering Pvt. Ltd., No. 240, SIDCO Industrial Estate, Ambattur, Chennai-600098 for grant of Letter of Approval for setting up an unit in Sri City SEZ for manufacture of the following items:

- Processing of mill product form of materials viz., Titanium, Aluminum Alloy, Nickel Alloy, Cobalt Alloy and Stainless Steel in different sizes, shapes and dimensions – 500 MT / PA.
- (2) Tubes and Hallows 5000 Nos. / PA
- (3) High Precision Machined Components 2,00,000 Nos./PA

The Unit Approval Committee discussed and approved the proposal.

This issues with the approval of **the Development Commissioner**, Sri City SEZ and Chairperson, Unit Approval Committee.
